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FACILITY: ANROD SCREEN CYLINDER CO

SRN /1D: N6671

LOCATION: 6160 GARFIELD, CASS CITY

DISTRICT: Saginaw Bay

CITY: CASS CITY

COUNTY: TUSCOLA

CONTACT: Greg Biddinger , President

ACTIVITY DATE: 01/04/2018

STAFE: Matthew Karl [ COMPLIANCE STATUS: Non Compliance

SCURCE CLASS: MINCR

SUBJECT: Targeted inspection for FY18 for Anrod Screen Cylinder Co. (N6671)

RESOLVED COMPLAINTS:

I {Matt Karl) arrived to conduct an unannounced inspection of Anrod Screen Cylinder Co. (N6671). The
facility produces filtration products such as custom strainers, filters and screens fabricated from wire
cloth, perforated or expanded metal and synthetic fabrics. Their customers consist of a wide variety of
equipment manufacturers, primarily those concerned with irrigation and aerospace projects, with
minimal automotive interests as well. The facility employs approximately 20 staff. The operations
process includes small parts soldering and induction welling, as well as shearing, rolling and molding

metals and synthetic fabrics.

Upon arrival at the facility, | met with Charmain Bauerschmidt, Q.A. Manager. During our initial meeting
| obtained the floor plan (attached) and received a walk through of the facility. During our walkthrough
| noted the presence of the parts wash room and degreasing room, and requested the information about

the make and model of the degreaser.

On 1/25/18 Charmain Bauerschmidt provided me with the requested information about the degreaser
unit via email. Based on this information, | was able to determine that the degreaser unit was subject to
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart T the National Emission Standards for Halogenated Solvent Cleaning. Having
the degreaser unit installed and operated without a permit was a violation of the Rules 201 Permit to
Install and 651 Standards for Degreaser. A violation notice followed on 1/31/M18.

Greg Biddinger, Presideat of Anrod Screen Cylinder Co. responded to the violation letter on 2/12/18. On
2/20/18 G. Biddinger requested a permit engineer be assigned to their facility to address their permit to
install application which they began working on to address the violation notice.

On 3/1/18 G. Biddinger and | set a date of 4/2/18 to have a permit to install application in for review.
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Image 1(Floor Plan) : Reference photo of the floor plan of the Anrod Screen Cylinder Co. facility at 6160
Garfield Ave, Cass City, Ml 48726.
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